BEFORE THE METRO CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD

FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPROVING THE)	RESOLUTION NO. 04-3492
RELEASE OF A REQUEST FOR BID AND)	
AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PHASE I OF THE)	Introduced by Chief Operating Officer
M. JAMES GLEASON BOAT RAMP UPGRADE)	Michael J. Jordan, with the concurrence of
PROJECT)	Council President David Bragdon
		_

WHEREAS, Metro owns the M. James Gleason Boat Ramp, a boat ramp facility located on the Columbia River; and

WHEREAS, a master plan for the facility was approved by the Metro Council in 1998; and

WHEREAS, the boat ramp is scheduled for Phase I of a major upgrade to the property; and

WHEREAS, funds have been assigned in the current fiscal year's budget for construction; and

WHEREAS, release of the Request for Bid requires Council Approval; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution was submitted to the Chief Operating Officer for consideration and was forwarded to the Metro Council for its approval; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Metro Contract Review Board, authorizes the Chief Operating Officer to release a request for bids substantially similar to that attached as Exhibit A and execute a contract with the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder.

ADOPTED by the Metro Council this day of day of

David Bragdon, Council President

Approved as to Form:

Daniel B. Cooper, Metro Actorney

REQUEST FOR BIDS

FOR

M. JAMES GLEASON BOAT RAMP ACCESS ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT RFB #05-1116-PKS

ISSUED SEPTEMBER 2004

Metro
Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department
600 N.E. Grand Avenue
Portland, OR 97232-2736

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DIVISION 0 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

SECTION 00	030 INVITATION TO BID	. 1
SECTION 00	110 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	
1.	DESCRIPTION OF WORK	
2.	DEFINITIONS	
3.	DOCUMENT INTERPRETATION	. 4
4.	EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SITE AND	
	COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS	. 5
5.	MINORITY, WOMEN-OWNED AND EMERGING SMALL BUSINESS	
	PROGRAM COMPLIANCE	. 6
6.	PREPARATION OF BIDS	7
7.	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	
8.	MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS	
9.	BID SECURITY	
9. 10.	EXPERIENCE AND ABILITY TO PERFORM THE WORK	. 0
10.	REJECTION OF BIDS	
12.	BASIS OF AWARD	
13.	ALTERNATES	
14.		10
15.	LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS	
16.	AWARD AND EXECUTION OF CONTRACT	
17	PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND	
18.	FAILURE TO EXECUTE CONTRACT AND FURNISH BOND	12
19.	BID BACK-UP (Bid Preparation Documents)	12
20.	DRUG TESTING PROGRAM	13
21.	PROMPT PAYMENT TO SUBCONTRACTORS	13
SECTION 00	200 INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO BIDDERS	14
SECTION 00:	300 BID FORMS	
	SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES	
	FIRST TIER SUBCONTRACTORS DISCLOSURE FORM	
	RECYCLED PRODUCT* ATTACHMENT TO SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES	
	ADDENDA ACKNOWLEGEMENT	20
	SURETY IDENTIFICATION	20
	MINORITY, WOMEN-OWNED AND EMERGING SMALL BUSINESS	
	ENTERPRISE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS AND FORMS	21
	RESIDENT/NON-RESIDENT BIDDER STATUS	
	CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT	26
	CERTIFICATION OF EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTING PROGRAM	29
	SIGNATURE PAGE	
	NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT	
	BID BOND	32
SECTION 00	500 SAMPLE - STANDARD PUBLIC CONTRACT (OVER \$50,000)	33
SECTION 00	600 PERFORMANCE BOND	41
SECTION 00	650 LABOR AND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND	43
SECTION 00	700 GENERAL CONDITIONS	

SECTION 00800 SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS

DIVISION 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 01010 SUMMARY OF WORK

SECTION 01025 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

SECTION 01040 COORDINATION AND SITE CONDITIONS

SECTION 01092 REFERENCE STANDARDS

SECTION 01310 CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES

SECTION 01340 SHOP DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA AND SAMPLES

SECTION 01400 CONTRACTOR'S QUALITY CONTROL

SECTION 01500 CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES AND TEMPORARY CONTROLS

SECTION 01600 PRODUCT SHIPMENT, HANDLING, STORAGE AND PROTECTION

SECTION 01650 TESTING, STARTUP AND OPERATION

SECTION 01700 CONTRACT CLOSEOUT

SECTION 01720 PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS

SECTION 01730 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE DATA

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

DRAWINGS

APPENDICES

A. PREVAILING WAGE

SECTION 00030 INVITATION TO BID

Metro is soliciting bids for constructing a new access road, removing the existing access road, plus miscellaneous work shown on the drawings at the M James Gleason boat launch ramp located near NE 43rd Avenue and Marine Drive in Multnomah County, OR. **Sealed Bids must be delivered to Metro, Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department, 600 N.E. Grand Avenue, Portland, OR 97232 to the attention of Glenn Taylor, Project Manager, no later than 2:00 pm PST, on October 14, 2004** at which time they will be opened and publicly read aloud in Conference Room 270 located in the Metro Regional Center. A bid may not be submitted by Facsimile (FAX) transmittal

The outside of the envelopes shall plainly identify the subject of the Bid, the opening date, and the Bid number.

In addition to the sealed bids, all contractors must complete and submit in a sealed envelope, all the supplied forms for listing first tier subcontractors either along with its Bid submission or within two (2) working hours after bid closing. See Item 14 (First-Tier Subcontractor Disclosure) in Section 00110, Instruction to Bidders for complete details. All other forms in Section 300, Bid Forms, must be filled out and included with the "sealed bids" at time of closing.

If bidder will not be using any subcontractors that are subject to the specified disclosure requirements, bidder must indicate "NONE" on the form supplied in Section 00300. Metro must reject a bid if the bidder fails to submit the disclosure form with this information by the stated deadline.

The Work contemplated consists of but is not limited to the following: demolition & site preparation including but not limited to fencing, guard rails, light poles, overhead power lines, signs, existing entry removal (asphalt, soil, etc.); asphalt grinding for reuse as subbase; subbase fill material; removal of sandy soils to balance cut & fills; aggregate base; asphaltic concrete pavement; chain link fence & gate; utility conduits; extruded concrete curbs; landscaping; pavement markings; signage and all other work shown on the drawings or in the specifications.

Drawings and Specifications may be examined at the Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department in the Metro Regional Center. Copies of the Bidding Documents may be obtained at Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department or by calling (503) 797-1870.

Each Bid must be submitted on the prescribed form and accompanied by a certified check or cashier's check or Bid Bond executed on the prescribed form, payable to Metro in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the total bid amount. The Bid and bid security should be delivered in a sealed envelope marked "M. James Gleason Boat Ramp Access Road Improvement Project", Attention: Glenn Taylor.

The successful Bidder will be required to furnish the necessary additional Bonds for the faithful performance of the Contract and for the payment of all persons supplying labor and materials as prescribed in the Contract Documents.

Before a contract is awarded, Metro may conduct such additional investigations as are necessary to determine whether a Bidder is qualified. Upon request, the Bidder shall promptly submit such additional information as deemed necessary by Metro to evaluate the Bidder's qualifications.

Bidders shall use recyclable products to the maximum extent economically feasible in the performance of the contract work set forth in this document.

This is a public works project. The contractor and all subcontractors and suppliers, shall be required to comply with ORS 279.350 through 279.354 and ensure that all workers are paid not less than, and in accordance with, the Prevailing Wages published by the Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries. In order to insure compliance of prevailing wage requirements, under Chapter 279, Metro will require that all payrolls be submitted on a schedule to be determined by Metro.

The contractor is required to pay a fee equal to one-tenth of one percent ((0.1 percent) of the price of the contract, but not less than \$100 nor more than \$5,000, under ORS 279.352 (2) and section 5 (1), Ch 594, 1995 Oregon Laws. The fee shall be paid on or before the first progress payment or 60 days from the date work first began on the contract, whichever comes first. The fee is payable to the Bureau of Labor and Industries at the following address:

Bureau of Labor and Industries Wage and Hour Division Prevailing Wage Unit 800 NE Oregon Street, #32 Portland, OR 97232

Each Bid must contain a statement as to whether the Bidder is a resident bidder, as defined in ORS 279.029.

Bidders and Subcontractors must be registered with the Oregon Construction Contractor's Board pursuant to ORS 701.035-90.

Bidders must comply with Metro's Minority, Women-Owned and Emerging Small Business Enterprise Program. The purpose of the program is to establish and implement a program to encourage the utilization by Metro of minority, women-owned and emerging small businesses, to the greatest extent permitted by law, by creating for such businesses the maximum possible opportunity to compete for and participate in locally funded Metro contracting activities. All Bidders must certify and document compliance with the Minority, Women-Owned and Emerging Small Business Enterprise Program. Failure to complete and submit the Program Compliance Forms, Utilization Forms, and adequately document good faith efforts will constitute a non-responsive Bid. See "Instructions to Bidders" for references to applicable procedures and further details concerning this program. Any questions regarding MBE/WBE/ESB requirements should be addressed to the Metro MBE/WBE/ESB Program Advocate, Cinna'Mon Brannon-Williams at (503) 797-1816.

The Economic Feasible Units (EFU's) identified for the MBE/WBE/ESB program by Metro for this project are demolition, excavation, utilities, and asphalt paving.

A Pre-Bid Conference for prospective Bidders will be conducted in the Metro Building located at 600 NE Grand Avenue, Portland, OR 97232 in Conference Room 274 at 10:00 am on September 28, 2004. A non mandatory site visit will be conducted after the meeting. Attendance at this meeting is mandatory for all potential prime bidders to comply with Metro's Minority, Women-Owned and Emerging Small Business Enterprise Program.

Metro reserves the right to reject all Bids or any Bids not conforming to the intent and purpose of the Contract Documents, to reject for good cause any and all Bids upon a finding of Metro that it is in the public interest to do so or to waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid or Bids. Metro further reserves the right to award the Contract at any time within sixty (60) days following the Bid opening date.

.

For information concerning the proposed work, or to make an appointment to visit the site of the proposed work, contact Glenn Taylor, Project Manager, at (503) 797-1716 or Dan Kromer at (503) 797-1844.

SECTION 00110 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. DESCRIPTION OF WORK

The Work contemplated consists of but is not limited to the following: demolition & site preparation including but not limited to fencing, guard rails, light poles, overhead power lines, signs, existing entry removal (asphalt, soil, etc.); asphalt grinding for reuse as subbase; subbase fill material; removal of sandy soils to balance cut & fills; aggregate base; asphaltic concrete pavement; chain link fence & gate; utility conduits; extruded concrete curbs; landscaping; pavement markings; signage and all other work shown on the drawings or in the specifications...

2. DEFINITIONS

Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, all words and phrases defined in the General Conditions shall have the same meaning and intent in these Instructions to Bidders. Bidders should refer to those definitions as they read these Instructions.

3. DOCUMENT INTERPRETATION

The Contract Documents are intended to be complementary and to provide all details reasonably required for the execution of the proposed Work. Any person contemplating the submission of a Bid shall have thoroughly examined all of the various parts of these Contract Documents. If the Bidder has any doubt as to the meaning or the intent of the Contract Documents or finds any inconsistency or discrepancy within the Contract Documents, the Bidder must provide and Metro must receive a written request for interpretation, at **least seven (7) working days prior to Bid opening**. Likewise, the Bidder may request substitutions for materials, processes or equipment as described in the Contract Documents. Such requests for interpretation or substitution shall be mailed or delivered to Metro Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department, 600 N.E. Grand Avenue, Portland, OR 97232, to the attention Glenn Taylor, Project Manager.

Any interpretations or changes in the Contract Documents will be made only in writing, in the form of Addenda to the Contract Documents which will be furnished to all Bidders receiving a set of the Bidding Documents and which shall be binding upon all Bidders as if set forth in the original Contract Documents. Bidders shall indicate receipt of all Addenda on their Bids. Metro will not be responsible for any other explanation or interpretation of the Bidding Documents. Bidders shall have no right to rely on any oral interpretation or instructions made by Metro or the Architect/Engineer, unless it is also committed to writing and issued as an Addendum.

In the absence of any pre-bid request for clarification, or any interpretation of the Contract Documents, as outlined above, any subsequent interpretation shall be made by Metro, and shall be final and binding on the successful Bidder, and Metro shall pay no extra costs or expenses to such Bidder resulting from such interpretation.

4. EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SITE AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Before submitting a Bid, Bidders shall fully examine and read the Contract Documents; visit the site of the proposed Work, and examine the Site and the surrounding areas; and fully inform themselves of all conditions on, in, at and around the Site, the surrounding areas, and any work that may have been done thereon. The Bidder acknowledges by the submission of its Bid that it understands the nature and location of the Work, the general and local conditions, conditions of the Site, availability of labor, electric power, water, and the kind of surface materials on the Site, the kind of equipment needed, and all other matters which may in any way affect the Work or the cost, including utilities not identified in the Contract Documents.

Information derived from inspection of the Contract Documents and any specific sections thereof showing location of utilities and structures will not in any way relieve the Contractor from any risk, or from properly examining the Site and making such additional investigations as it may elect, or from properly fulfilling all the terms of the Contract Documents.

Any failure of a Bidder to acquaint itself with all of the available information concerning conditions or having such additional investigations of Site and soil conditions conducted, as may be necessary, will not relieve it from responsibility for estimating properly the difficulties or cost of the Work and the Bidder shall, regardless of such failure, be bound to its Bid.

Each Bidder shall inform itself of, and the Bidder awarded a Contract shall comply with, federal, state, and local laws, codes, statutes, ordinances, and regulations, as amended, relative to the execution of the Work. Each Bidder shall prepare its Bid in accordance with, and all Bid prices shall assume compliance with, such laws, codes, statutes, ordinances and regulations. This requirement includes, but is not limited to, applicable regulations concerning minimum wage rates, prevailing wage rates, nondiscrimination in the employment of labor, protection of public and employee safety and health, environmental protection, the protection of natural resources, fire protection, burning and non burning requirements, permits, fees, and similar subjects.

If any portion of the Contract Documents does not conform to such laws, codes, statutes, ordinances or regulations as amended, the Bidder shall so advise Metro in writing at least seven (7) days before Bids are due. If it is shown that the Contractor, as Bidder, knew or should have known that any portion of the Contract Documents does not conform to such laws, codes, statutes, ordinances or regulations and had failed to so advise Metro, it shall be liable for costs of making any deviation(s) required for compliance with such laws, codes, statutes, ordinances or regulations.

Each Bidder, in submitting its Bid, certifies that the Bidder is eligible to bid on and to receive a contract for a public work, as set forth in ORS 279.361 and agrees, if awarded the Contract, that each of its Subcontractors will be required to certify such compliance, and certification will be filed with Metro prior to such Subcontractor commencing any work.

5. MINORITY, WOMEN-OWNED AND EMERGING SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM COMPLIANCE

Minority, Women-Owned and Emerging Small Business Enterprise Program

In the event that any subcontracts are to be utilized in the performance of this agreement, the Bidder's/Proposer's attention is directed to Metro Code Section 2.04.100.

The following program information is intended to succinctly outline the prime action steps required of all Bidders/Proposers. It is not a substitute for and shall not be construed as a complete recital of all issues, concerns, and program instructions contained within that ordinance. Therefore, all Bidders/Proposer's are specifically advised to consult the original document for definition of the specific terminology contained herein and complete insight into all program requirements.

Copies of that document are available from the Contracts Services Division of the of Business Support Department, Metro Regional Center, 600 NE Grand Avenue, Portland, OR 97232-2736 or call (503) 797-1816.

Metro Extends Equal Opportunity to all persons and specifically encourages MBE/WBE/ESBs to access and participate in this and all Metro projects, programs and services.

<u>Metro Prohibits Discrimination</u> against any person or firm based upon race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, age, religion, physical handicap, political affiliation or marital status.

<u>Metro Specifically Requires</u> all Bidders/Proposer's to demonstrate and document good faith efforts reasonably expected to produce and maximize the opportunities for subcontractor and supplier involvement by MBE/WBE/ESBs.

For purposes of this program, performing, documenting, and certifying compliance with all of the actions outlined on the attached forms shall constitute a rebuttable presumption that the Bidder/Proposer has made the good faith efforts required by this program.

The attached Compliance Forms are the basis for recording and documenting the completion of the above-listed actions. Completion of the Compliance Form and Documentation of all six (6) actions outlined therein is mandatory. Failure to complete and submit the forms and all required support documentation at the time of Bid opening/Proposal submission and all required documentation subsequently requested, will result in rejection of the Bid/Proposal as nonresponsive to Metro's procurement requirements.

By signing the forms, the Bidder/Proposer thereby certifies that it has not discriminated against MBE/WBE/ESBs in obtaining any subcontracts for this project, and that its documented good faith efforts were reasonably expected to result in participation by those enterprises in this project.

Conversely, failure to provide such documentation by the Bid or submission deadline shall create a rebuttable presumption that the respondent has not made a good faith effort as required by the program.

Furthermore, Metro reserves the right, at all times during the subsequent course of any awarded contract, to monitor compliance with the terms of this program, require additional written documentation or proof of good faith efforts, and depend upon the Contractor's immediate compliance.

6. PREPARATION OF BIDS

All blank spaces in the Bid Forms must be completed either by typing or in ink. Amounts shall be shown in both words and figures. Any Bids that do not include prices on all Bid Items will be considered non-responsive and will be rejected. No changes shall be made in the phraseology of the forms.

Metro reserves the right to declare any bid non-responsive and reject it without further consideration if it is deemed to contain errors, omissions, erasures, alterations, additions, deletions, unbalanced pricing, is conditioned by the Bidder, or in any manner, extent or way fails to conform to each and every specific requirement(s) of these Contract Documents.

Each Bid shall give the full business address of the Bidder and be signed by it with its legal signature.

- a. Bids by partnerships must furnish the full name of all partners and must be signed in the partnership name by one of the members of the partnership authorized to sign contracts on behalf of the partnership, or by an authorized representative, followed by the printed name and title of the person signing.
- b. Bids by corporations must be signed with the legal name of the corporation, followed by the name of the state of incorporation and by the signature and designation of the president, secretary or other person authorized to bind it in the matter. When requested by Metro, satisfactory evidence of the authority of the officer signing in behalf of the corporation shall be furnished.
- c. If a Bid is submitted by a joint venture, a certified copy of the legal agreement constituting the joint venture shall be attached to the Bid.

The name of each person signing shall also be typed or printed below the signature. Signatures of all individuals must be in longhand.

Failure to fulfill any of the above requirements may render the Bid non-responsive.

7. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

All bids must be submitted not later than the time prescribed, at the place, and in the manner set forth in the INVITATION TO BID. Bids must be made on the forms provided; these forms are contained herein as the Bid Forms. Each Bid and all other documentation required to be submitted with the Bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope, so marked as to indicate its contents without being opened, and addressed in conformance with the instructions in the INVITATION TO BID and the ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS.

8. MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

Any Bid may be modified after delivery to the location specified in the Invitation to Bid by delivering to the same location before the time fixed for the Bid opening, a written sealed supplement to the original Bid, marked "Supplement to Bid of (Name of Bidder) for the "M. James Gleason Boat Ramp Access Road Improvement Project", Attention Glenn Taylor, Project Manager. A supplement shall clearly identify the Bid item(s) that are changed by setting forth the original Bid item(s), and the modified item(s). Metro may reject any Bid supplement that, in its opinion, does not set forth the proposed modifications clearly enough to determine the definiteness and certainty of the item(s) offered by the Bidder. No Bidder shall be allowed to submit more than one (1) Bid for this Contract.

Bids may be withdrawn by the Bidder prior to the time fixed for the receipt of Bids by having an authorized representative of the Bidder with sufficient identification personally pick up the Bid. Bids may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) days from and after the opening of Bids or on or prior to the last date of any extension of such time as may be agreed upon between Metro and the Bidder.

9. BID SECURITY

Bids must be accompanied by a certified check or cashier's check drawn on a bank in good standing, or a Bid Bond on the form provided herein by Metro, issued by a surety authorized to issue such bonds in Oregon, named on the current list of approved surety companies acceptable on federal bonds, and conforming with the underwriting limitations as published in the Federal Register by the audit staff of the Bureau of Accounts and the US. Treasury Department, in the amount of not less than Ten Percent (10%) of the bid amount. This bid security shall be given as a guarantee that the Bidder will not withdraw its Bid for a period of sixty (60) days after Bid opening, and that if awarded the Contract, the successful Bidder will execute the attached Agreement and furnish a properly executed Performance Bond and a properly executed Labor and Materials Payment Bond, each in the full amount of the Bid, within the time specified. Bid security deposited in the form of a certified check or cashier's check shall be subject to the same requirements as a Bid Bond.

The Attorney-in-Fact (Resident Agent) who executes these bonds on behalf of the surety must attach a notarized copy of his/her Power of Attorney as evidence of his/her authority to bind the surety on the date of execution of the bond.

10. EXPERIENCE AND ABILITY TO PERFORM THE WORK

Bidders must present information indicating that the Bidder has the necessary experience and qualifications in the class of Work to be performed, and the ability, equipment, key personnel and financial resources to perform the Work satisfactorily within the time specified. In determining the award of this Contract, such information will be considered, and the Bidder is cautioned to make complete and comprehensive presentation of its abilities and resources.

Bidder must complete the Contractor Qualification Statement Form included in Section 00300 - Bid Forms. Failure to complete and submit the form and all required support documentation at the time

of Bid opening/Proposal submission and all required documentation subsequently requested, will result in rejection of the Bid/Proposal as non-responsive to Metro's procurement requirements.

No Bidder will be considered for contract award unless such Bidder is authorized by law to execute the Contract or perform the Work for which such Bid is received. Should it appear, at any time, that any Bidder is not or might not be authorized by law to execute the Contract or perform such Work, then such Bidder may at any time be rejected and Metro may refuse to execute any contract with such Bidder regardless of whether or not the contract had been previously awarded by the Metro Council and without any liability whatever on the part of Metro, its Council, or any member of its Council, or Metro's officer, employees, or its agents, either as individuals or in official capacities.

11. REJECTION OF BIDS

Metro reserves the right to reject all Bids or any Bid not conforming to the intent and purpose of the Contract Documents, to waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid or Bids, to reject any Bid not in compliance with all prescribed public bidding procedures and requirements and, for good cause, to reject any or all Bids upon a finding by Metro that it is in the public interest to do so.

12. BASIS OF AWARD

Metro reserves the right to make award of this Contract to the lowest responsible Bidder submitting the lowest responsive bid, which shall include the base bid plus any owner selected alternates.

Under Oregon Law ORS 279.570, public agencies, including Metro, must give preference to the purchase of materials and supplies manufactured from recycled materials. All Bidders are required to specify the minimum, if not exact, percentage of recycled product in each product offered, and both the post-consumer and secondary waste content of each product offered. A Bidder may also specify that none of the products offered contain any recycled product. The definitions of "recycled product," "post-consumer waste," and "secondary waste material," as well as other explanatory materials, are included in the Appendix.

A form is included for submittal of recycled product information. The form allows a bidder to specify that different portions of a single bid item contain different amounts of recycled product. If the recycling information form is not submitted with the bid, Metro will assume that none of the products offered contain any recycled product. In addition, Metro will assume that a bid item contains no recycled product if information submitted for the item is in Metro's opinion incomplete, incorrect, or unintelligible.

Metro will calculate the recycled product preference as follows: If any Bidder submits a bid price for an item that (1) meets the definition of "Recycled Product" (see Oregon Laws 1991, Chapter 385, Section 59, in Appendix), (2) meets applicable standards, and (3) can be substituted for a comparable non-recycled product, Metro will subtract 5 percent of that items materials cost from the Total Bid Price for the purpose of comparing bids. It is Metro's responsibility to

calculate any preferences required under Oregon law and to establish the materials cost of any proposed bid item. A Bidder who claims a recycled product preference shall utilize in this Work, all of the recycled product claimed.

In determining the lowest responsive bid and responsible Bidder, Metro shall, for the purpose of awarding the Contract, add a percent increase on the Bid of a non-resident Bidder, as that term is defined in ORS 279.029(6)(c), equal to the percent, if any, of the preference given to that non-resident Bidder in the state in which that Bidder resides. For purposes of determining the percent increases to be applied pursuant to this section, Metro shall rely on the list published by the Oregon Department of General Services pursuant to ORS 279.029(3), and Metro shall not incur any liability to any Bidder by relying on such list.

13. ALTERNATES

Metro will select, at its discretion, any of the proposed alternates described in the SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES, which will be part of the Basis of Award (see Article 12 in this Section - Basis of Award.)

14. FIRST-TIER SUBCONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE

Bidders are required by law (ORS 279.027) to disclose information about certain first-tier subcontractors when the contract value for a Public Improvement is greater than \$100,000. Specifically, when the contract amount of a first-tier subcontractor furnishing labor, or labor and materials is greater than or equal to: 1) 5% of the project bid, but at least \$15,000, or 2) \$350,000 regardless of the percentage, Contractor must disclose the following information about that subcontract in its bid submission or within four (4) working hours after bid closing:

- a) The subcontractor's name,
- b) The category of work that the subcontractor would be performing, and
- c) The dollar amount of the subcontract.

If the bidder will not be using any subcontractors that are subject to the above disclosure requirements, the bidder is required to indicate "NONE" on the form supplied in Section 00300.

Metro must reject a bid if the bidder fails to submit the disclosure form with this information by the stated deadline. Compliance with the disclosure and submittal requirements of ORS 279.027(2) and these instructions is a matter of responsiveness. Bids that are submitted by Bid Closing, but for which the separate disclosure submittal of first-tier subcontractors has not been made by the specified deadline, shall be considered non-responsive and shall not be considered for Contract award.

Metro shall obtain, and make available for public inspection, the disclosure forms required by ORS 279.027 and shall also provide copies of the forms to the Bureau of Labor and Industries as required by ORS 279.363. Metro is not required to determine the accuracy or completeness of the information submitted. Substitution of affected first-tier subcontractors shall be made only In accordance with ORS 279.322.

15. LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

Within five (5) days after Notice of Award and as a condition precedent to the award of the Contract, the apparent low responsible Bidder shall submit to Metro in writing the names of all Subcontractors and Suppliers which Bidder proposes to use in completing the Work along with a brief description of the subcontract or supply work involved and the subcontract or supply work dollar amount. Metro will notify the Bidder in writing within ten (10) days following receipt from Bidder of the above-described information if Metro has any reasonable objection to any such proposed Subcontractor or Supplier. The Bidder shall not subcontract with any proposed Subcontractor or Supplier to whom Metro has made a reasonable objection. In the event of such objection, Bidder shall propose another entity to whom Metro has no reasonable objection. No amounts or prices bid by the Bidder shall be increased by any difference occasioned by such substitution. Failure of Metro to reply within the above-described time period shall be construed to mean that Metro has no objection at that time. Failure of the Bidder to comply with this section shall be cause for rejection of Bidder's Bid and, in such event, the bid security submitted by Bidder shall be taken by Metro and considered as liquidated damages

Prospective Bidders are encouraged to verify the qualifications of proposed subcontractors/suppliers and be prepared to furnish Metro with a list of similar projects performed by the proposed subcontractors/suppliers.

16. AWARD AND EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

Within sixty (60) days after the opening of bids, Metro will accept one of the Bids or reject all of the bids. The acceptance of the Bid will be by written Notice of Award, mailed or delivered to the office designated in the Bid. The Notice of Award shall not entitle the party to whom it is delivered to any rights whatsoever.

The successful Bidder shall, within seven (7) days after award of the Contract by the Metro Council, sign and deliver to Metro the Agreement attached hereto together with an acceptable Performance Bond and a Labor and Materials Payment Bond, certificates of insurance and certified copies of insurance policies as required in these Contract Documents.

Upon receipt of the signed Agreement and all other documents required to be submitted by the successful Bidder, as prescribed herein, Metro shall sign the Agreement and issue a written Notice to Proceed to Contractor. Contractor shall commence work within five (5) days of issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

In the event of failure of the lowest responsible Bidder to sign and return the construction Agreement and all other documents required to be submitted, as prescribed herein, Metro may award the Contract to the next lowest responsible Bidder.

17. PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND

The successful Bidder shall file with Metro a Performance Bond on the form bound herewith and in the amount described below, as security for the faithful performance of this Contract and to

cover all guarantees against defective workmanship or materials, or both. The successful Bidder shall additionally file a Labor and Materials Payment Bond on the form bound herewith and in the amount described below, as security for the payment of all persons supplying labor and materials for the performance of the Work. The surety furnishing these bonds shall have a sound financial standing and a record of service satisfactory to Metro, shall be authorized to do business in the state of Oregon, and shall be named on the current list of approved surety companies acceptable on federal bonds and conforming with the underwriting limitations as published in the Federal Register by the audit staff of the Bureau of Accounts and US. Treasury Department. If more than one surety is on a bond, then each surety must agree that it is jointly and severally liable on the bond for all obligations on the bond. A Letter of Credit, in a form suitable to Metro and otherwise in conformance with the Contract, may be substituted for a bond

The amount of each bond described above shall be a sum not less than 100 percent of the Contract Amount. The Attorney-in-Fact (Resident Agent) who executes the Performance Bond and the Labor and Materials Payment Bond on behalf of the surety must attach a notarized copy of his/her Power of Attorney as evidence of his/her authority to bind the surety on the date of execution of the bond.

18. FAILURE TO EXECUTE CONTRACT AND FURNISH BONDS

The Bidder to whom a Contract is awarded who fails to promptly and properly execute this Contract and furnish the required bonds, certificates of insurance and certified copies of insurance policies shall forfeit the bid security that accompanied its Bid and the bid security shall be retained as liquidated damages by Metro. It is agreed that this sum is a fair estimate of the amount of damages Metro will sustain if the Bidder fails to enter into a Contract and furnish the bonds, certificates of insurance and certified copies of insurance policies required.

19. BID BACK-UP (Bid Preparation Documents)

Within five (5) days after Notice of Award and as a condition precedent to the award of the Contract, the apparent low responsible Bidder shall submit to Metro in a sealed envelope their complete bid summary, along with corresponding back-up including, but not limited to: quantity take-off sheets, pricing sheets and information/data substantiating the Total Bid amount. The back-up data provided shall include that of all Subcontractors listed in the Bid, as well as all lower-tier Subcontractors. This bid summary and back-up data will be held in strict confidence by Metro in its original sealed envelope and will not be opened except in the event of dispute between Metro and Contractor. Bid back-up shall be delivered to Metro Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department, 600 N.E. Grand Avenue, Portland, OR 97232, Attention Glenn Taylor, Project Manager, enclosed in a double envelope to prevent accidental opening. The envelope shall be marked "Bid backup Documents of (Name of Bidder) for "M. James Gleason Boat Ramp Access Road Improvement Project".

20. DRUG TESTING PROGRAM

Bidders are required by law (ORS 279.312) to demonstrate that it has an employee drug testing program. Bidders must certify to Metro that they have an employee drug testing program by completing the form provided in Section 00300 and including it in the Bid Book.

21. PROMPT PAYMENT TO SUBCONTRACTORS

Contractor and all first-tier subcontractors must pay, within thirty (30) days of receipt of payment from Metro or contractor, any person furnishing labor or materials in connection with this Contract. If Contractor or first-tier subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make such payment within the thirty day period, the contractor or first-tier subcontractor shall owe the person the amount due plus interest charges commencing at the end of the 10-day period that payment is due under ORS 279.445 (4) and ending upon final payment, unless payment is subject to a good faith dispute as defined in ORS 279.445. The rate of interest charged to the contractor or first-tier subcontractor on the amount due shall equal three times the discount rate on 90-day commercial paper in effect at the Federal Reserve Bank in the Federal Reserve district that includes Oregon on the date that is 30 days after the date when payments was received from Metro or from the contractor, but the rate of interest shall not exceed 30 percent. The amount of interest may not be waived. If the contractor or first-tier subcontractor fails, neglects or refuses to make payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in connection with this contract, the person may file a complaint with the Construction Contractors Board, unless payment is subject to a good faith dispute as defined in ORS 279.445.

* * * END OF SECTION * * *

SECTION 00200 INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO BIDDERS

A copy of the following permits and reports are available for review at the Metro Regional Center, Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department Office, 600 N.E. Grand Avenue, Portland, OR 97232.

Plans & Specifications

* * * END OF SECTION * * *

BID FORMS

NOTE TO BIDDER: Bidders must provide all of the information requested in this Bid. Bidder should type or use ink for completing this Bid.

To: Metro Region	al Parks and Greenspaces Department
Address:	600 N.E. Grand Avenue, Portland, OR 97232
Contract:	M. James Gleason Boat Ramp Access Road Improvements Project, (RFB #05-1116-PKS).
Bidder: Address: Bidder's Contact: Date: Telephone: ()

BIDDER'S DECLARATION AND UNDERSTANDING

The undersigned, hereinafter called the Bidder, declares that the only persons or parties interested in this Bid are those named herein, that this Bid is, in all respects, fair and without fraud, that it is made without collusion with any official of Metro, and that the Bid is made without any connection or collusion with any person submitting another Bid on this Contract.

The Bidder further declares that it has carefully examined the Contract Documents for the completion of the Work, has personally inspected the Site, has satisfied itself as to the Work involved, and that this Bid is made in accordance with the provisions and under the terms of the Contract Documents, which are hereby made a part of this Bid.

Any printed matter on any letter or paper enclosed herewith which is not part of the Bidding Documents or which was not requested by Metro is not to be considered a part of this Bid, and the undersigned agrees that such printed matter shall be entirely disregarded and, notwithstanding such printed matter, that the Bid is a bid to do the Work and furnish the labor and materials and all other things required by the Contract Documents strictly within the time and in accordance with such Specifications. This Bid is irrevocable for sixty (60) days following the date of the opening of Bids.

BID SECURITY

Bid security in the form of a certified check, cashier's check or bid bond as further described in the Instructions for Bidders and in the amount of TEN PERCENT (10%) of the total bid amount is enclosed herewith and is subject to all the conditions stated in the Instructions for Bidders

CONTRACT EXECUTION, BONDS AND INSURANCE

The Bidder agrees that if this Bid is accepted, it will, within seven (7) days after award of the Contract by the Metro Council, sign the Construction Agreement in the form annexed hereto, and will at that time deliver to Metro the Performance Bond and the Labor and Materials Payment Bond required herein and in the form annexed hereto, along with all certificates of insurance and certified copies of insurance policies specified and required in these Contract Documents, and will, to the extent of its Bid, furnish all machinery, tools, apparatus, and other means of operation and construction and do the Work and furnish all the materials necessary to complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents

COMMENCEMENT OF WORK AND CONTRACT COMPLETION TIME

The time frame for the award and execution of this Contract shall be as described in the Instructions for Bidders and other Contract Documents. The Successful Bidder further agrees to commence the Work within five (5) days of issuance of the Notice to Proceed and to diligently prosecute the Work to its final completion in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ADJUSTED PAYMENTS

In the event the Bidder is awarded the Contract and fails to complete the Work in compliance with the time required by the Contract Documents, adjusted payments shall be paid to Metro as described in the General Conditions.

SALES AND USE TAXES

The Bidder agrees that all applicable federal, state and local sales and use taxes are included in the stated bid prices for the Work.

LUMP SUM AND UNIT PRICE WORK

The Bidder further proposes to accept as full payment for the Work proposed herein the amounts computed under the provisions of the Contract Documents and based on the listed lump sum and unit price amounts. The amounts shall be shown in both words and figures. In case of a discrepancy, the amount shown in words shall govern.

PREVAILING WAGES FOR PUBLIC WORK

Bidder hereby certifies that the provisions of ORS 279.350, regarding prevailing wages, shall be complied with on this project.

SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	QTY	UNIT	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL AMOUNT
1	MOBILIZATION (not to exceed 5% of bid)	1	LS		
2	DEMOLITION & SITE PREP	1	LS		
3	SEDIMENT FENCE	1400	LF		
4	PERMANENT JERSEY BARRIERS	4	EA		
5	EXCAVATION (OFF-SITE DISPOSAL)	6000	CY		
6	SUBBASE	5000	CY		
7	6" AGGREGATE BASE	63,000	SF		
8	2' ASPHALTIC CONCRETE	63,000	SF		
9	LANDSCAPING	1	LS		
10	CHAIN LINK FENCE & GATE	184	LF		
11	6" DIA PVC SCHED 80 CONDUIT	420	LF		
12	10" DIA PVC SCHED 80 CONDUIT	50	LF		
13	6" EXTRUDED CURB	1300	LF		
14	PAVEMENT MARKINGS)	1	LS		
15	SIGNAGE)	1	LS		
16	ALLOWANCE FOR INCIDENTAL UNFORSEEN ITEMS	1	LS		\$25,000
	TOTAL BASE BID PRICE				

DOLLARS)

BASE CONTRACT BID PRICE (in words)

Notes:

The Allowance for Incidental Unforeseen Items will be paid for only upon a pricing agreement for the extra work prior to beginning the Work. The work may be on a time and material basis or lump sum pricing submitted by Contractor and agreed upon by Metro's Project Manager.

FIRST-TIER SUBCONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE FORM

PROJECT NAME: M. JAMES GLEASON BOAT RAMP ACCESS ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

BID #: <u>RFB #05-1116-PKS</u> **BID CLOSING: Date: October 14, 2004** Time: **2:00 PM**

DISCLOSURE DEADLINE Date: October 14, 2004 Time: 4:00 PM

This form must be submitted at the location specified in the Invitation to Bid within two (2) working hours of the advertised bid closing date and time, but no later than the **DISCLOSURE DEADLINE** stated above.

List below the Name, Address, Category of Work, Dollar Value, Construction Contractor Board (CCB) number (if required), Contact Name and Telephone Number of each subcontractor that will be furnishing labor or labor and materials that are required to be disclosed. Enter "NONE" if there are no subcontractors that need to be disclosed. (ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NEEDED.)

Name/Address/Phone #/CCB #	Dollar Value	Category of Work
-	\$	
-		
-		
-		
-		
-	\$	
-		
-		
-		
-	\$	
-		
-		
-		
-		

The above listed first-tier subcontractor(s) are providing labor and/or labor and materials with a dollar value equal to or greater than:

- a) 5% of the total project bid or \$15,000 whichever is greater; or
- b) \$350,000 regardless of the percentage of the total project bid.

Failure to submit this form in a separate envelope by the disclosure deadline will result in a bid submittal becoming non-responsive, and such bid shall not be considered for award.

Form Submitted	By (Bidder Name):		
Contact Name:_		Phone No	

RECYCLED PRODUCT* ATTACHMENT TO SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION	SUPPLIER	QUANTITY OF RECYCLED PRODUCT IN BID ITEM	RECYCLE D PRODUC T (%)	POST- CONSUME R CONTENT (%)	SECONDAR Y WASTE CONTENT (%)	BID AMOUNT OF RECYCLED PRODUCT (\$)

*NOTES:

- 1. For definitions refer to Appendix, Oregon Law 1991, Chapter 385, Section 59 and 61.
- 2. It is the Bidder's responsibility to determine if the recycled product meets the Contract Specifications. Metro reserves the right to confirm information submitted by contacting the manufacturer.

ADDENDA The Bidder is presumed to have read and hereby acknowledges receipt and acceptance of Addenda Numbers: (Insert No. and Date of Each Addendum Received)

SURETY

If the Bidder is awarded a Contract on this Bid, the surety or sureties who provide(s) the Performance Bond and Labor and Materials Payment Bond will be:

	SURETY		<u>ADDRESS</u>
1		_	
2		_	

Good Faith Program

The Metro Council is committed to doing business with minority, woman-owned firms and emerging small businesses. The Council recognizes that supporting these firms will result in a stronger economy and increased competition.

To this end, the Metro Executive Officer has established these procedures to maximize utilization of MBEs, WBEs and ESBs for Metro projects. The following six steps are required to help us monitor the usage of these firms.

Good Faith Efforts Steps:

- 1. Identify areas in which you intend to use sub-contractors.
- 2. Attend the Pre-Bid meeting if held. Meet any MBE/WBE/ESB firms at the Pre-Bid meeting.
- 3. Contact several (or all) certified MBE/WBE/ESB firms listed (with the State of Oregon) to perform the work needed. (Metro's Risk & Contracts Office will be happy to provide you with a list of firms)
- 4. Negotiate with interested, available and capable MBE/WBE/ESB firms who submit competitive bids.
- 5. Report to Metro all subs contacted, please include their response and price quoted.
- 6. List all sub-contractors that you intend to use on this project.

PLEASE NOTE: A selected MBE/WBE/ESB firm must be used unless Metro authorizes a substitution.

Thank you for your assistance in this important area. Attached are forms to complete and return as part of your bid document. Please contact our Contract Management Division at 797-1816 if you have any questions.

MBE/ WBE/ESB PROGRAM FORM

Project Name						
Bidder/Propos	er					
Address						
Phone & Fax						
Bid Clos	sing	Dat	te:		Time: PM	
YOU M DATE	UST SUI	BMIT THIS	FORM WITHI	N TWO (2) HO	URS AFTER THE ABOVE CLOSING	
Step 1.	Identify	areas in v	which you inter	nd to use sub-c	contractors.	
Step 2:	Attend the Pre-Bid meeting if held. Meet any MBE, /WBE/ESB firms at the Pre-Bid meeting.					
	Name of person who attended pre-bid.					
Step 3 & 5.	5. List all firms contacted for sub-contracting work. (use more sheets if necessary)					
Sub-contract f	or					
		2=1	_		~	
MBE, WBE, ESB, Other	Name	of Firm	Date Contacted	Amount of Bid	Comments	

Sub contract for	or			
MBE, WBE,	Name of Firm	Date	Amount of	Comments
ESB, Other		Contacted	Bid	
<u> </u>				
Sub contract for	or			
MBE, WBE,	Name of Firm	Date	Amount of	Comments
ESB, Other		Contacted	Bid	
Sub contract for	or			
	Ι	T	_	
MBE, WBE,	Name of Firm	Date	Amount of	Comments
ESB, Other		Contacted	Bid	
	i e			

Step 6: List all sub-contractors used for this project.

BIDDER/PROPOSER INTENDS TO SUBCONTRACT WITH THE FOLLOWING:

SUBCONTRACTOR/ SUPPLIER Contact Name & Address & Telephone	MBE WBE ESB	NATURE OF WORK	DOLLAR VALUE OF PARTICIPATION/ CCB #*
*Please include Construction	on Contracto	ors Board Number	
Total Bid/Proposal Amoun	t		
Authorized Signature		Date	

RESIDENT/NON-RESIDENT BIDDER STATUS

Oregon law requires that Metro, in determining the lowest responsive Bidder, must add a percent increase on the Bid of a non-resident Bidder equal to the percent, if any, of the preference given to that Bidder in the state in which that Bidder resides.

Consequently, each Bidder must indicate whether it is a resident or non-resident Bidder. A resident Bidder is a Bidder that has paid unemployment taxes or income taxes in the state of Oregon during the twelve (12) calendar months immediately preceding submission of this Bid, has a business address in Oregon, and has stated in its Bid that the Bidder is a "resident Bidder." A "non-resident Bidder" is a Bidder who is not a resident Bidder (ORS 279.029).

ine undersig	ined Bidder states that it is: (check one)
1	A resident Bidder
2	A non-resident Bidder
Indicate state	e in which Bidder resides:

Contractor Qualification Statement

The undersigned certifies under oath that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently complete so as not to be misleading:

Contractor Name_
Address_
TelephoneFax
E-Mail
Project Name
3. Organization_
How many years has your organization been in business as a Contractor?
Under what former names has your organization operated?
Licensing
Oregon CCB#
Other licenses_
Experience
List the type of work your organization normally performs with its own forces?

Does your firm own or able to obtain the necessary equipment for this job? Please explain.
Claims and Suits
Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?
Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your organization or officers?
Has your organization filed any lawsuits or requested arbitration with regard to construction contracts within the last five years?
Have any officers or employees been convicted of any crimes relative to a project such as this?
If the answer to any of the above is yes, please provide further explanation and details in a separate sheet.
References
List the major construction projects your organization has in progress: project, project owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete, scheduled, completion date, and contact person.
List the major construction projects your organization has completed in last 3 years: project, project owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete, scheduled, completion date, and contact person.

List 3 subcontractors we can contact for a reference.
List 3 suppliers we can contact for a reference.
List a bank reference.
Financial Statement
Prior to award of the Contract, the apparent low responsive bidder may be required to submit to Metro their latest balance sheet and income statement. Include last audit date and name of firm preparing audit (if available).
Signature
The information provided is true and complete.
Signature
Title
Date

THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED AT THE TIME OF BID OPENING OR PROPOSAL SUBMISSION

Certification of Employee Drug Testing Program

Please demonstrate your drug testing program.				
BIDDER SIGNATURE				
	Signature: Print Name and Title:			
	Date:			

SIGNATURE PAGE

The name of the Bidder su	bmitting this Bid is	sdoing busines	
Street	City	State	Zip
which is the full business a and with the Contract shall	ddress to which all commul be sent.	nications concerned v	with this Bid
	officers of the corporation spartnership or joint venture, sillows:		
If Individual			
Signature of Bidder Printed Name of Bidder	ndersigned has set his/her h		<u> </u>
If Partnership or Joint Vent	<u>:ure</u>		
IN WITNESS hereto the ur	ndersigned has set his/her h	nand this day of	20
Name of Partnership or Jo By:			
Printed Name of Person Si Title:			
If Corporation			
	he undersigned corporationed by its duly authorized off		
Name of Corporation			
State of Incorporation By:			
Printed Name of Person Si Title:	gning		

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF) County of) I state that I am(Title) of(Name of Bidder) and that I am authorized to make this Affidavit on behalf of the Bidder. I am the person authorized by the Bidder and responsible for the price(s) and the amount of this Bid.				
I state that: (1) the price(s) and amount of this Bid have been arrived at independently and without consultation, communication or agreement with any other contractor, Bidder or potential Bidder, except as disclosed in the attached appendix.				
(2) Neither the price(s) nor the amount of this Bid, and neither the approximate price(s) nor approximate amount of this Bid, have been disclosed to any other person who is a Bidder or potential Bidder, and they will not be disclosed before bid opening.				
(3) No attempt has been made or will be made to induce any person to refrain from bidding on this contract, or to submit a Bid higher than this Bid, or to submit any intentionally high or non-competitive bid or other from of complementary Bid.				
(4) This Bid is made in good faith and not pursuant to any agreement or discussion with, or inducement from, any person to submit a complementary or other noncompetitive Bid.				
(5) (Name of Bidder), its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors and employees (as applicable) are not currently under investigation by any governmental agency and have not in the last four years been convicted of or found liable for any act prohibited by state or federal law in any jurisdiction, involving conspiracy or collusion with respect to bidding on any public contract, except as listed and described in the attached appendix.				
I state that I and				
Signature of Affiant				
Printed Name of Affiant Sworn to and subscribed before me thisday of 20				
Notary Public for My Commission Expires://				

BID BOND

(NOTE: BIDDERS MUST USE THIS FORM, NOT A SURETY COMPANY FORM)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

We the undersigned, as PRINCIPAL,					
and	_, a corporation organized and existing under and				
andby virtue of the laws of the state of are	nd duly authorized to do surety business in the				
state of Oregon and name on the current list of appro					
bonds and conforming with the underwriting limitation					
audit staff of the Bureau of Accounts and the U.S. Tr					
for the bond amount as determined by Best's Rating ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, succ					
METRO, as OBLIGEE, in the sum of \$ America, for the payment of which sum well and truly	to be made as agreed and liquidated damages.				
	CH THAT whereas the PRINCIPAL has submitted				
to METRO a certain Bid for work required for the	وزياوون واوزون				
specifically described in the accompanying Bid;	, which work is				
specifically described in the accompanying bid,					
NOW, THEREFORE, if Metro does not award a	contract to the PRINCIPAL within the time specified				
in the Instructions to Bidders for the work described					
accepted and the PRINCIPAL, within the time and in					
Documents, enters into a written contract in accorda					
guaranteeing faithful performance of the work to be					
and materials as required by law, and files the requir certificates of insurance, then the obligation shall be					
full force and effect.	Tidii and void, otherwise, the same shall remain in				
Tall forde and effect.					
The SURETY, for value received, hereby stipulat	es and agrees that the obligation of said SURETY				
and this bond shall be in no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which Metro					
may accept such Bid; and said SURETY does hereb	y waive notice of any such extension.				
If more than one surety is on this bond, each sur	oty horoby agroes that it is jointly and soverally				
liable for all obligations on this bond.	ety hereby agrees that it is jointly and severally				
nasio for all obligations of this boria.					
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set	our hands and seal day of 20				
SURETY	PRINCIPAL				
Dec	D				
By:	By:				
Title:	Title:				

SECTION 00500

ATTACHMENT A To Standard RFB

SAMPLE - STANDARD PUBLIC CONTRACT (Contracts \$50,000 and Over)

Contract No	
PUBLIC CONTRACT	
THIS Contract is entered into between Metro, a metropolitan service district organized under the laws of the State of Oregon and the Metro Charter, whose address is 600 N.E. Grand Avenue, Portland, Oregon 97232-2736, and whose address is	
Avenue, Portland, Oregon 97232-2736, and whose address is, hereinafter referred to as the	
"CONTRACTOR."	
THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:	
ARTICLE I	
SCOPE OF WORK	
SCOLE OF WORK	
CONTRACTOR shall perform the work and/or deliver to METRO the goods described in the Scope of Work attached hereto as Attachment A. All services and goods shall be of good quality and, otherwise, in accordance with the Scope of Work.	
ARTICLE II	
TERM OF CONTRACT	
TERM OF CONTRACT	
The term of this Contract shall be for the period commencing	
ARTICLE III	
CONTRACT SUM AND TERMS OF PAYMENT	
METRO shall compensate the CONTRACTOR for work performed and/or goods supplied as described in the Scope of Work. METRO shall not be responsible for payment of any materials, expenses or costs other than those that are specifically included in the Scope of Work.	
ADTICLE IV	

ARTICLE IV LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and assumes full responsibility for the content of its work and performance of CONTRACTOR's labor, and assumes full responsibility for all liability for bodily injury or physical damage to person or property arising out of or

related to this Contract, and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless METRO, its agents and employees, from any and all claims, demands, damages, actions, losses, and expenses, including attorney's fees, arising out of or in any way connected with its performance of this Contract. CONTRACTOR is solely responsible for paying CONTRACTOR's subcontractors and nothing contained herein shall create or be construed to create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor(s) and METRO.

ARTICLE V TERMINATION

METRO may terminate this Contract upon giving CONTRACTOR seven (7) days written notice. In the event of termination, CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to payment for work performed to the date of termination. METRO shall not be liable for indirect or consequential damages. Termination by METRO will not waive any claim or remedies it may have against CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE VI INSURANCE

CONTRACTOR shall purchase and maintain at CONTRACTOR'S expense, the following types of insurance covering the CONTRACTOR, its employees and agents.

- A. Broad form comprehensive general liability insurance covering personal injury, property damage, and bodily injury with automatic coverage for premises and operation and product liability shall be a minimum of \$1,000,000 per occurrence. The policy must be endorsed with contractual liability coverage. Metro, its elected officials, departments, employees and agents shall be named as an ADDITIONAL INSURED.
- B. Automobile bodily injury and property damage liability insurance. Insurance coverage shall be a minimum of \$1,000,000 per occurrence. METRO, its elected officials, departments, employees, and agents shall be named as an ADDITIONAL INSURED. Notice of any material change or policy cancellation shall be provided to METRO thirty (30) days prior to the change.

This insurance as well as all workers' compensation coverage for compliance with ORS 656.017 must cover CONTRACTOR'S operations under this Contract, whether such operations be by CONTRACTOR or by any subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them.

CONTRACTOR shall provide METRO with a certificate of insurance complying with this article and naming METRO as an additional insured within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Contract or twenty-four (24) hours before services under this Contract commence, whichever date is earlier.

CONTRACTOR shall not be required to provide the liability insurance described in this Article only if an express exclusion relieving CONTRACTOR of this requirement is contained in the Scope of Work.

ARTICLE VII PUBLIC CONTRACTS

All applicable provisions of ORS chapters 187 and 279, and all other terms and conditions necessary to be inserted into public contracts in the State of Oregon, are hereby incorporated as if such provision were a part of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, ORS 279.310 to 279.320. Specifically, it is a condition of this contract that Contractor and all employers working under this Agreement are subject employers that will comply with ORS 656.017 as required by 1989 Oregon Laws, Chapter 684.

For public work subject to ORS 279.348 to 279.365, the Contractor shall pay prevailing wages and shall pay an administrative fee to the Bureau of Labor and Industries pursuant to the administrative rules established by the Commissioner of Labor and Industries. Contractors must promptly pay, as due, all persons supplying to such contractor labor or material used in this contract. If the contractor or first-tier subcontractor fails, neglects, or refuses to make payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public contract for a public improvement within 30 days after receipt of payment from the public contracting agency or a contractor, the contractor or first-tier subcontractor shall owe the person the amount due plus shall pay interest in accordance with ORS 279.314. If the contractor or first-tier subcontractor fails, neglects, or refuses to make payment, to a person furnishing labor or materials in connection with the public contract, the person may file a complaint with the Construction Contractors Board, unless payment is subject to a good faith dispute as defined in ORS 279.445. Contractor must pay any and all contributions and amounts due to the Industrial Accident Fund from contractor or subcontractor and incurred in the performance of the contract. No liens or claims are permitted to be filed against Metro on account of any labor or material furnished. Contractors are required to pay the Department of Revenue all sums withheld from employees pursuant to OR 316.167.

For public improvement work all contractors must demonstrate that an employee drug-testing program is in place.

ARTICLE VIII ATTORNEY'S FEES

In the event of any litigation concerning this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and court costs, including fees and costs on appeal to any appellate courts.

ARTICLE IX QUALITY OF GOODS AND SERVICES

Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and both workmanship and materials shall be of the highest quality. All workers and subcontractors shall be skilled in their trades. CONTRACTOR guarantees all work against defects in material or workmanship for a period of one (1) year from the date of acceptance or final payment by METRO, whichever is later. All guarantees and warranties of goods furnished to CONTRACTOR or subcontractors by any manufacturer or supplier shall be deemed to run to the benefit of METRO.

ARTICLE X OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

All documents of any nature including, but not limited to, reports, drawings, works of art and photographs, produced by CONTRACTOR pursuant to this agreement are the property of METRO and it is agreed by the parties hereto that such documents are works made for hire. CONTRACTOR does hereby convey, transfer and grant to METRO all rights of reproduction and the copyright to all such documents.

- A. Contractor and subcontractors shall maintain all fiscal records relating to such contracts in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. In addition, Contractor and subcontractors shall maintain any other records necessary to clearly document:
 - 1. The performance of the contractor, including but not limited to the contractor's compliance with contract plans and specifications, compliance with fair contracting and employment programs, compliance with Oregon law on the payment of wages and accelerated payment provisions; and compliance with any and all requirements imposed on the contractor or subcontractor under the terms of the contract or subcontract;
 - 2. Any claims arising from or relating to the performance of the contractor or subcontractor under a public contract;
 - 3. Any cost and pricing data relating to the contract; and
 - 4. Payments made to all suppliers and subcontractors.
- B. Contractor and subcontractors shall maintain records for the longer period of (a.) six years from the date of final completion of the contract to which the records relate or (b.) until the conclusion of any audit, controversy or litigation arising out of or related to the contract.
- C. Contractor and subcontractors shall make records available to Metro and its authorized representatives, including but not limited to the staff of any Metro department and the staff of the Metro Auditor, within the boundaries of the Metro region, at reasonable times and places regardless of whether litigation has been filed on any claims. If the records are not made available within the boundaries of Metro, the Contractor or subcontractor agrees to bear all of the costs for Metro employees, and any necessary consultants hired by Metro, including but not limited to the costs of travel, per diem sums, salary, and any other

expenses that Metro incurs, in sending its employees or consultants to examine, audit, inspect, and copy those records. If the Contractor elects to have such records outside these boundaries, the costs paid by the Contractor to Metro for inspection, auditing, examining and copying those records shall not be recoverable costs in any legal proceeding.

- D. Contractor and subcontractors authorize and permit Metro and its authorized representatives, including but not limited to the staff of any Metro department and the staff of the Metro Auditor, to inspect, examine, copy and audit the books and records of Contractor or subcontractor, including tax returns, financial statements, other financial documents and any documents that may be placed in escrow according to any contract requirements. Metro shall keep any such documents confidential to the extent permitted by Oregon law, subject to the provisions of section M.
- E. Contractor and subcontractors agree to disclose the records requested by Metro and agree to the admission of such records as evidence in any proceeding between Metro and the Contractor or subcontractor, including, but not limited to, a court proceeding, arbitration, mediation or other alternative dispute resolution process.
- F. Contractor and subcontractors agree that in the event such records disclose that Metro is owed any sum of money or establish that any portion of any claim made against Metro is not warranted, the Contractor or subcontractor shall pay all costs incurred by Metro in conducting the audit and inspection. Such costs may be withheld from any sum that is due or that becomes due from Metro.
- G. Failure of the Contractor or subcontractor to keep or disclose records as required by this document or any solicitation document may result in disqualification as a bidder or proposer for future Metro contracts as provided in ORS 279.037 and Metro Code Section 2.04.070(c), or may result in a finding that the Contractor or subcontractor is not a responsible bidder or proposer as provided in ORS 279.029 and Metro Code Section 2.04.052.

ARTICLE XI SUBCONTRACTORS

CONTRACTOR shall contact METRO prior to negotiating any subcontracts and CONTRACTOR shall obtain approval from METRO before entering into any subcontracts for the performance of any of the services and/or supply of any of the goods covered by this Contract.

METRO reserves the right to reasonably reject any subcontractor or supplier and no increase in the CONTRACTOR's compensation shall result thereby. All subcontracts related to this Contract shall include the terms and conditions of this agreement. CONTRACTOR shall be fully responsible for all of its subcontractors as provided in Article IV.

ARTICLE XII

RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENTS

METRO shall have the right to withhold from payments due CONTRACTOR such sums as necessary, in METRO's sole opinion, to protect METRO against any loss, damage or claim which may result from CONTRACTOR's performance or failure to perform under this agreement or the failure of CONTRACTOR to make proper payment to any suppliers or subcontractors.

If a liquidated damages provision is contained in the Scope of Work and if CONTRACTOR has, in METRO's opinion, violated that provision, METRO shall have the right to withhold from payments due CONTRACTOR such sums as shall satisfy that provision. All sums withheld by METRO under this Article shall become the property of METRO and CONTRACTOR shall have no right to such sums to the extent that CONTRACTOR has breached this Contract.

ARTICLE XIII SAFETY

If services of any nature are to be performed pursuant to this agreement, CONTRACTOR shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of employees and others in the vicinity of the services being performed and shall comply with all applicable provisions of federal, state and local safety laws and building codes, including the acquisition of any required permits.

ARTICLE XIV INTEGRATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

All of the provisions of any bidding documents including, but not limited to, the Advertisement for Bids, General and Special Instructions to Bidders, Proposal, Scope of Work, and Specifications which were utilized in conjunction with the bidding of this Contract are hereby expressly incorporated by reference. Otherwise, this Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between METRO and CONTRACTOR and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed by both METRO and CONTRACTOR. The law of the state of Oregon shall govern the construction and interpretation of this Contract.

ARTICLE XV COMPLIANCE

CONTRACTOR shall comply with federal, state, and local laws, statutes, and ordinances relative to the execution of the work. This requirement includes, but is not limited to, non-discrimination, safety and health, environmental protection, waste reduction and recycling, fire protection, permits, fees and similar subjects.

ARTICLE XVI ASSIGNMENT

CONTRACTOR shall not assign any rights or obligations under or arising from this Contract without prior written consent from METRO.

CONTRACTOR NAME	METRO
By:	By:
Date:	Date:
	Metro Contract No.

SCOPE OF WORK

Description of the Work.

1. The Scope of Work consists of but is not limited to the following: demolition & site preparation including but not limited to fencing, guard rails, light poles, overhead power lines, signs, existing entry removal (asphalt, soil, etc.); asphalt grinding for reuse as subbase; subbase fill material; removal of sandy soils to balance cut & fills; aggregate base; asphaltic concrete pavement; chain link fence & gate; utility conduits; extruded concrete curbs; landscaping; pavement markings; signage and all other work shown on the drawings or in the specifications.

2. Payment and Billing.

Contractor shall perform the above work for a maximum price not to exceed					
	THOUSAND,	HUNDRED			
AND	/100 DOLLARS (\$).			

The maximum price includes all fees, costs and expenses of whatever nature. Each of Metro's payments to Contractor shall equal the percentage of the work Contractor accomplished during the billing period. Contractor's billing statements will include an itemized statement of work done and expenses incurred during the billing period, will not be submitted more frequently than once a month, and will be sent to Metro. Metro will pay Contractor within 30 days of receipt of an approved billing statement.

SECTION 00600 PERFORMANCE BOND

(NOTE: CONTRACTORS MUST USE THIS FORM, NOT A SURETY COMPANY FORM)

KNOW BY ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

We the undersigned	as PRINCIPAL
(hereinafter called CONTRACTOR), and	, a
corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of	f the laws of the state of
, duly authorized to do surety business in	the state of Oregon and named
on the current list of approved surety companies accepta	
conforming with the underwriting limitations as published	in the Federal Register by the
audit staff of the Bureau of Accounts and the U.S. Treasu	ury Department and is of the
appropriate class for the bond amount as determined by	
SURETY, hereby hold and firmly bind ourselves, our heir	
successors and assigns, jointly and severally, to pay to M	
called Metro), the amount of	
in lawful money of the United States of America.	
WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR entered into a co	ntract with Metro dated
, 20, which contract is hereunto ann	nexed and made a part hereof, for
accomplishment of the project described as follows the _	
NOW THEREFORE III I'M (III III III	
NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation	
CONTRACTOR shall promptly, truly and faithfully perform	
terms, conditions, and agreements of the aforesaid	
abligations thereumder then this obligation shall be pulled	, Metro having performed its
obligations thereunder, then this obligation shall be null a in full force and effect.	ina voia, otherwise it shall remain
Whenever CONTRACTOR shall be declared by M	letro to be in default under the
Contract Documents for the project described herein, the	SURETY may promptly remedy
the default, or shall promptly complete the	
	in accordance with the
Contract Documents and the project Specifications. SUF	
stipulates and agrees that all changes, extensions of time	e, alterations, or additions to the
terms of the Contract or Specifications for	
	within the scope of the SURETY's
undertaking on this bond, and SURETY hereby waives no	
extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the	
	Project or to the Work or to the
Specifications. Any such change, extension of time, alter the	ration or addition to the terms of
	or to the Specifications shall
automatically increase the obligation of the SURETY here	

that such increase shall not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the original amount of the obligation without the consent of the SURETY.

This obligation shall continue to bind the PRINCIPAL and SURETY, notwithstanding successive payments made hereunder, until the full amount of the obligation is exhausted.

No right of action shall accrue on this bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other than Metro or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns.

If more than one SURETY is on this bond, each SURETY hereby agrees that it is jointly and severally liable for obligations on this bond.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we had a day of, 20	nave hereunto set our hands and seals this
SURETY	CONTRACTOR
By:	Ву:
Title:	Title:
Street Address	Street Address
City, State ZIP	City, State ZIP
Phone Number	Phone Number

SECTION 00650 LABOR AND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND

(NOTE: CONTRACTOR MUST USE THIS FORM, NOT A SURETY COMPANY FORM)
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: We the Undersigned as PRINCIPAL
We the Undersigned as PRINCIPAL and, a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the state of, and duly authorized to do surety business in the state of Oregon and named on the current list of approved surety companies
and by virtue of the laws of the state of , and duly authorized to do surety
business in the state of Oregon and named on the current list of approved surety companies
acceptable on federal bonds and conforming with the underwriting limitations as published in
the Federal Register by the audit staff of the Bureau of Accounts and the U.S. Treasury
Department and which carries an "A" rating and is of the appropriate class for the bond amount
as determined by Best's Rating System, as SURETY, hereby hold and firmly bind ourselves, ou heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, unto Metro, as
OBLIGEE, in the sum of Dollars (\$) in lawful money of the
United States of America, for the payment of that sum for the use and benefit of claimants as
defined below.
The condition of this obligation is such that whereas the PRINCIPAL entered into a
contract with Metro dated, 20, which contract is hereunto annexed and made a part hereof, for accomplishment of the project described as follows:
NOW THEREFORE, if the PRINCIPAL shall promptly make payments to all persons,
firms, subcontractors, corporations and/or others furnishing materials for or performing labor in
the prosecution of the Work provided for in thedue for
materials, equipment, mechanical repairs, transportation, tools and services consumed or used
in connection with the performance of such Work, and for all labor performed in connection with
such Work whether by subcontractor or otherwise, and all other requirements imposed by law,
then this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise this obligation shall remain in full force
and effect, subject, however, to the following conditions:
1. A claimant is as specified in ORS 279.526.
2. The above-named PRINCIPAL and SURETY hereby jointly and severally agree with
the OBLIGEE and its assigns that every claimant as above-specified, who has not
been paid in full, may sue on this bond for the use of such claimant, prosecute the suit
to final judgment in accordance with ORS 279.536 for such sum or sums as may be
justly due claimant, and have execution thereon. The OBLIGEE shall not be liable for
the payment of any judgment, costs, expenses or attorneys' fees of any such suit.
PROVIDED, FURTHER, that SURETY for the value received, hereby stipulates and
agrees that all changes, extensions of time, alterations to the terms of
or to Work to be
performed thereunder or the Specifications accompanying the same shall be within the scope of the SURETY's undertaking on this bond, and SURETY does hereby waive notice of any such
change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the
or to the Work or to the
Specifications. Any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the

contract or to the Work or to the Specifications shall automatically increase the obligation of the SURETY hereunder in a like amount, provided that the total of such increases shall not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the original amount of the obligation without the consent of the SURETY.

This obligation shall continue to bind the PRINCIPAL and SURETY, notwithstanding successive payments made hereunder, until the full amount of the obligation is exhausted, or if the full amount of the obligation is not exhausted and no claim is pending resolution, until such time as no further claims can be made pursuant to law with regard to the above-described project, by any claimant specified in ORS 279.526.

If more than one SURETY is on this bond, each SURETY hereby agrees that it is jointly and severally liable for all obligations of this bond.

IN WITNES		e hereunto set our hands and seals this _	day
SURETY		CONTRACTOR	
Ву:		By:	
Title:		Title:	
Street Address		Street Address	
City,	State ZIP	City, State 2	<u>'</u> IP
Phone Number		Phone Number	

APPENDIX A

PREVAILING WAGE RATES



STAFF REPORT

IN CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 04-3492 FOR THE PURPOSE OF APPROVING THE RELEASE OF A REQUEST FOR BID AND AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PHASE I OF THE M. JAMES GLEASON BOAT RAMP UPGRADE PROJECT.

Date: August 24, 2004 Prepared by: David Biedermann

Dan Kromer

BACKGROUND

The M. James Gleason Boat Ramp was constructed in the late 1950's by Multnomah County. The boat ramp and other park facilities were transferred to Metro in 1994 when Multnomah County's Parks Services Division merged with Metro to create the Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department. Located on NE Marine Drive across from the Portland International Airport and 15 minutes from downtown Portland, the M. James Gleason Boat Ramp is the second largest and busiest public boating facility in the state on the Columbia River. The four-acre site has an annual average attendance of over 52,700 visitors and has had a series of minor upgrades over the years.

A Master Plan for the boat ramp and adjacent park area was completed in 1998 and approved by the Metro Council (Resolution No. 98-2580 "For the Purpose of Approving the Columbia River Management Unit Master Plan"). The Master Plan determined that the facility had outlived its expected life span and was in dire need of a major upgrading. Design and engineering for the facility upgrade, including the new Multnomah County Sheriff's Office River Patrol office, which was part of the Master Plan, was completed in June of 2001. Land use approval, through the City of Portland, for the upgrade was received in 2003.

Metro has received grant funding in the amount of \$243,750 for phase I improvements, which represents over 81% of the estimated cost. Phase 1 improvements will consist of construction of a new entry/exit and cueing lanes with curbing, signage, striping, and the demolition of the current entry/exit road.

ANALYSIS/INFORMATION

1. Known Opposition

No known opposition.

2. Legal Antecedents

The Metro Council passed Resolution No. 98-2580 approving the Columbia River Management Unit Master Plan of which the M. James Gleason Boat Ramp is a major component. Part of the resolution stated that, "Metro will implement the Master Plan in a manner consistent with fiscal appropriations".

Metro Ordinance No. 93-520 ("For the Purpose of Determining Which Facilities Contemplated For Transfer From Multnomah County to Metro are Public Cultural, Trade, Convention, Exhibition, Sports, Entertainment, or Spectator Facilities, or a System of Parks, Open Spaces or Recreational Facilities of Metropolitan Concern") and Resolution No. 96-2285 ("For the Purpose of Authorizing a Phase II Intergovernmental Agreement with Multnomah County Regarding Parks and Other Facilities") authorized the Executive Officer to enter into Phase I and Phase II agreements, respectively, formally transferring all

of Multnomah County parks, boat ramps, natural areas, golf courses, cemeteries, and trade/spectator facilities to Metro.

3. Anticipated Effects

Approval of Resolution No. 04-3492 will allow the Regional Parks and Greenspaces Department to release a Request for Bid for phase I improvements at the M. James Gleason Boat Ramp. Once a contractor is selected, Resolution No. 04-3492 also allows the Department to award the contract.

4. Budget Impacts

The cost of phase I of the Gleason Boat Ramp project is in Metro's FY 04-05 Adopted Budget and CIP, and estimated at around \$300,000. Council listed this project as a Significant Impact in this year's budget process. Funding for the projects comes from a \$61,000 Oregon State Marine Board Facilities Grant, a \$182,750 Oregon Department of Fish & Wildlife Federal Sport Fish Restoration grant and \$56,250 from the Multnomah County local share component of the 1995 Open Spaces Bond Measure which Metro manages for the County.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Michael Jordan, Chief Operating Officer, recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 04-3492 for approving the release of the Request for Bid and Award of Contract for phase I of the M. James Gleason Boat Ramp facility upgrade.